
Thayer Street District Management Authority 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 

January 9, 2007 
Brown University 

Salomon Center, Room 202 
 

A meeting of the Thayer Street District Management Authority (“TSDMA”) Board of 
Directors was held on Tuesday, January 9, 2007 at 10:00 am.  The following members 
participated in the meeting: Mr. Brown, Mr. Dulgarian, Ms. Rider, and Mr. Shwaery. Mr. 
Mitrelis, Mr. Ramirez, Mr. Lewinstein, Ms. Monahan, and Mr. Shore were unable to 
attend. Edward Bishop, Donald Heinold and Garreth Mundy attended as members of the 
public. 
 
Minutes of the October 10, 2006 Meeting 
Mr. Dulgarian convened the meeting at 10:06 am and asked for approval of the minutes 
for the Board’s November 14, 2006 meeting.  Mr. Shwaery moved that the minutes be 
accepted as submitted.  Mr. Brown seconded the motion.  
 
Street Cleaning Service Estimates 
Ms. Rider presented the estimates for ScoVal to power wash the sidewalks on Thayer 
Street. ScoVal would charge a one time rate of $3,000.00, which would be reduced if the 
Street were to contract for more cleanings.  Ms. Rider asked the Board how many times 
they would like the sidewalks cleaned. 
Mr. Shwaery inquired as to any other estimates the TSDMA has received, or if it is 
possible to use the equipment owned by the Downtown Improvement District. Ms. Rider 
informed the Board that the City of Providence does not contract out its equipment.  Mr. 
Dulgarian suggested obtaining two more price quotes before choosing a vendor.  He also 
suggested having the service performed once with an option for more cleanings at a 
reduced rate in order to ensure the company is using the correct equipment. 
 
Thayer Street Façade Improvement 
Ms. Rider facilitated a general discussion with the Board and several Thayer Street 
tenants regarding improving storefronts and merchandising, which will be the next effort 
in Street clean-up.  Ms. Rider provided a study by Taylor & Partners, which proposed 
ideas for improvement and general marketing procedures on the Street.   The idea is to 
have the store owners view themselves as a collection of complimentary stores and to 
organize the merchants in a way similar to how a mall manager manages a mall.  Ms. 
Rider asked the group if the Thayer Street Merchants Association (“TSMA”) should 
participate with the TSDMA, or if the TSMA should start up its own meetings again. 
Mr. Bishop mentioned the street fairs that the TSMA used to organize, and suggested 
John Bell with the Stereo Discount Center as a contact.  Mr. Shwaery commented that the 
street fairs were quite successful in bringing people out to Thayer Street. 
Mr. Bishop also suggested TSMA mailings, which used to go out in the spring and early 
Fall.  In particular, Brown football days increase foot-traffic on the Street. 
Ms. Rider visited Yale University on Friday to speak with Bruce Alexander, who 
revitalized the shopping district around Yale.  Broadway Street is college-oriented, like 



Thayer Street, but is owned by Yale, allowing the university to decide on tenants.    Ms. 
Rider suggested obtaining proposals from retail specialists to advise on what the 
TSDMA, as well as owners and merchants, can do to merchandize Thayer Street as a 
shopping district.    Ms. Rider also suggested a group trip to Northampton, which is 
similar to Thayer Street in that it is a merchant-run shopping district. 
Mr. Shwaery noted that if a specialist is brought in, it is important to follow through with 
any suggestions or critiques.  He suggested creating a committee to structuralize 
comments.  He stressed the importance of involving the merchants.  Ms. Rider also noted 
that owners must be included as well.  Ms. Rider mentioned that the committee could be 
the TSDMA, the TSMA or a separate body. 
Mr. Dulgarian suggested that if Yale was to visit, the TSDMA should make proposal 
booklets and distribute to the owners and merchants. 
Mr. Bishop noted that the City is currently reworking Providence zoning, and Thayer 
Street will be grouped with Wickendon Street and Wayland Square.  He also noted that 
the existing building structures on the street are not conducive to what is missing on the 
Street. 
Ms. Rider responded that the TSDMA and others should not wait for the zoning changes 
to occur; they should actively fight Thayer Street’s negative perception.  Now that 
physical changes are happening, the group should look towards image-making. 
Mr. Dulgarian agreed, listing the tasks the Board has completed, and noting that the 
façade changes are a logical progression from The Board’s early steps. 
Mr. Heinold stated that a PR/marketing campaign is a win-win situation for both tenants 
and landlords.  Mr. Dulgarian noted that the Street needs something to market first and 
asked that Board to find out how much Bruce Alexander costs for his advising.   
Mr. Shwaery informed the Board that the local residence association wants to focus on 
Thayer Street as a place for neighborhood shopping, not a destination place.  Ms. Rider 
commented that this was an out of date focus; Thayer Street will not become an outdoor 
mall.  For example, the Board could look to bring a high-end market in to the Street for 
students and others.  Its close proximity to campus would alleviate the use of cars for 
grocery shopping. 
Ms. Rider again mentioned making a group trip to Northampton to observe their retail 
community.  Northampton succeeded without any national retailers, and thrives due to a 
concerted action by property owners and merchants.  It is a successful model for Thayer 
Street. 
 
Budget 
 
Mr. Dulgarian asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:42 am.  Mr. Shwaery 
moved to adjourn.  Mr. Brown seconded the motion.  
 
 


